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MEMORANDUM TO: . William O. Travers 
Executive DirectoiLrlOF;~~i1IO 

FROM: John T. Larkins, ~ecu' Ire or 
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 

SUBJECT:	 DRAFT GUIDE DG-1075, "EMERGENCY PLANNING AND 
PREPAREDNESS FOR NUCLEAR POWER REACTORS· 

During the 462ND meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, May 5-8, 

1999, the Committee considered the subject Draft Guide and decided not to review it. The
 

Committee would like the opportunity to receive a briefing from the staff on the Nuclear Energy
 

Institute document NEt 99-.01	 concerning emergency action levels, when it becomes available.
 

Reference:
 
Memorandum dated May 21,1999, from Thomas H. Essig, Office of Nuclear Reactor
 
Regulation, to John T. Larkins, ACRS, Subject: Draft Guide DG-1075, Endorsing Nuclear
 
Energy Institute (NEI) Guidance on Development of Emergency Action Levels.
 

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY 
J. Blaha, OEDO 
J. Mitchell, OEDO 
S. Collins, NRR 
D. Matthews, NRR 
T. Essig, NRR 
J. O'Brien, NRR 




